

INSPECTOR NOTE

Building:
Street: 10 HOWARD DRIVE
Suburb: NORTHPINE
Postal Code: 7560
Date: 2025-11-06
Time: 15:19
Inspector: TEAH MURPHY

Type: WARNING / NOTICE RESPONSE RECORD
Follow-Up Date: 2025-11-06

Comments: The owner of these dogs called in requesting information about their dogs that were taken. The wife somewhat contacted us on the WhatsApp line, providing her husband's number, Nathan- 0812332326. She said that she is concerned, and also, there's no report, so I cannot give any information as to where the dogs are or what the situation is, but she was advised to come to the SPCA to speak to the inspector. The details on WhatsApp for the wife are Holly- 0676845029. SEE WHATSAPP DISCUSSION ATTACHED:

[15:02, 11/6/2025] +27 67 684 5029: Good afternoon
I hope that this message finds you, could I kindly speak to the inspector in charge regarding the Belgian malinois that was collected to day in northpine.

[15:05, 11/6/2025] Control: Good afternoon, thank you for contacting the Cape of Good Hope SPCA. Kindly note that our inspectors are out on the road and won't be able to deal with your concerns. Kindly provide the address and your contact details so that we can pass your message on to the inspector who was out at your property.

[15:05, 11/6/2025] +27 67 684 5029: I have no details of the inspector

[15:06, 11/6/2025] Control: Kindly provide the address and your contact details so that we can pass your message on to the inspector who was out at your property.

[15:09, 11/6/2025] +27 67 684 5029: His name is max he is a Belgium malinois, he was taken from the building site in northpine

[15:09, 11/6/2025] +27 67 684 5029: Contact 0812332326

[15:09, 11/6/2025] +27 67 684 5029: Nathan

[15:10, 11/6/2025] Control: We are in contact with the owner Nathan and have provided him with all the information.

[15:11, 11/6/2025] Control: Thank you so much. Please inform Nathan that he would need to come to the SPCA in Grassy Park to speak to the inspector directly about getting the dog back. I will also pass the information on to the inspector dealing with the matter. Regards Teah

[15:12, 11/6/2025] +27 67 684 5029: OK I am his wife and I'm very concerned.

[15:13, 11/6/2025] +27 67 684 5029: Thank you for replying
TEAH MURPHY 2025-11-06 15:19

Captured By: